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Pursuant to City Ordinance No. 922, the following 
corporation/individual has made application for a NQ 
Retail Malt Beverage package, NQ2 Retail Drink and 
Special Sunday license. Yanet Perez Maciel 3116 Maple 
Leaf Square Lexington Ky 40509 DBA El Mexiquense 
LLC, 415 N Main Street Winchester KY 40391. Any 
person desiring to oppose the issuance of this license are 

Clerk within 10 days of publication of last intent. 
Winchester ABC ADMINISTRATOR,
 POLICE CHEIF OF TRAVIS THOMPSON. 

PUBLIC NOTICE

WINCHESTER CLARK COUNTY CITY OF WINCHESTER 
INVITATION TO BID 

(2) Type 1 Ambulances for the Winchester Fire Department 

Sealed bids for (2) Type 1 Ambulances for the Winchester Fire Department 

September 19, 2025 until 10:00 
a.m., local time. At that time the bids will be publicly opened and read. 

parties interested in bidding. 
All inquiries and questions prior to the bid opening shall be directed to the 

cautioned that personal communication with members of the Winchester 

rejection of the bid. 

of Winchester. 

PUBLIC NOTICE

Pursuant to City Ordinance No. 922, the following corporation/
individual has made an application for an alcohol sales license.

Josh Wood
George Miller
Steve Charles
Tee’d Off LLC
57 S. Main St.
Winchester, KY 40391

Any person or persons desiring to oppose the issuance of this 
license are required to fi le a written protest in the offi ce of the 
City Clerk within 10 days of publication of last intent.

Winchester ABC Administrator
Police Chief Travis Thompson

PUBLIC NOTICE
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Marketplace CLARK COUNTY AND SURROUNDING AREAS
WinchesterSun.com

20 Wall Street • Winchester, KY 40391 • 859-759-0580
To place a Legal/Public notice, email info to: public.notices@winchestersun.com

INOGEN® PORTABLE
OXYGEN CONCENTRATORS

Call us toll-free at

1-877-460-0206

PM230469 EN_EX_USA
Rx Only. © 2024 Inogen, Inc. 

859 Ward Drive, Suite 200, Goleta, CA 93111
Inogen® is a trademark of Inogen, Inc. The 

usage of any Inogen, Inc. trademark is strictly 
forbidden without the prior consent of Inogen, 

Inc. All other trademarks are trademarks of 
their respective owners or holders.

130-day risk-free trial- Return within 30 days of 
purchase for a full refund of purchase price.

1-877-271-3236
CALL TODAY - LIMITED AVAILABILITY!

Limited Time Offer. Restrictions may apply.

Connect your wireless 
devices at home

HughesNet is a registered trademark of Hughes Network Systems, LLC, an EchoStar Company.
1  The HughesNet Gen5 service plans are designed to deliver download speeds of 25 Mbps and upload speeds of 3 Mbps, but individual customers may experience 
different speeds at different times of the day. Speeds and uninterrupted use are not guaranteed and may vary based on a variety of factors including: the 
configuration of your computer, the number of concurrent users, network or Internet congestion, the capabilities and content of the Websites you are accessing, 
network management practices as deemed necessary, and other factors. When you connect to the HughesNet service using Wi-Fi, your experience will vary based 
on your proximity to the Wi-Fi source and the strength of the signal.   
2.  Free standard installation applies to new Lease subscribers only. Not valid with Purchase option. Limited-time offer.  Restrictions may apply. 
3. Per the “5th, 6th, 7th and 8th FCC Measuring Broadband American Reports.” Go to: https://www.hughes.com/who-we-are/resources/press-releases/
- Minimum term required. Monthly service and early termination fees apply. Visit legal.HughesNet.com for details.
- HughesNet is a registered trademark of Hughes Network Systems, LLC, an EchoStar Company.

Finally! Satellite Internet 
With No Hard Data Limits!

3

And FREE Standard Installation!2

25 Mbps
Download 

Speed
25 mbps download 
and 3 mbps upload1

No
Hard Data 

Limits
Wi-Fi

Built-In

“You can get 
High-Speed Internet 
wherever you live!” for 24 Mos.

Plans starting at 

MO.

Need to find 
the right employee?

WE CAN 
HELP.

Reach the Clark County market 
for less using the Winchester Sun 
classifieds. Need a quick quote? 

Submit your ad online 
at WinchesterSun.com. 

Call 859-759-0580.

Raise your hand if you 

want your business 

to make LESS money 

next year.

We didn’t think you would. Do 
you need to successfully market 
on a tight budget? Winchester 

Sun Classifieds has customizable 
programs available to fit any budget. 

DON’T WAIT! 
Call TODAY 

859-759-0580

Employment

Job Opportunities 
NOW HIRING!!!

Local Tri-Axle Dump Drivers
(Home Daily) 

OTR Regional TT Drivers
(Drop and Hook)

(Home Every Weekend)
(Dedicated Routes)

Local Drivers-Paid Hourly

Competitive Wages & 

Apply Online at:
haynestruckingllc.com

1-800-514-2384 
or 

1-859-254-2385

Haynes is A Family 
Business With A Friendly 
Atmosphere for over 50 

Years

The City of Clay City is 
accepting applications for a 

Full-Time Certifi ed Police Offi cer.
This position will be a Hazardous 
Duty Position. Applications will be 

accepted until August 15, 2025 
at 4:00 PM. Applications may be 
picked up at City Hall located at 
4651 Main Street. A detailed job 

description may be obtained
 from the City Clerk

 during regular business hours.
 EOE

Smokes N More Inc.;
Attn: A. Malik, 3130 Pimlico Pkwy, 
Suite #125, Lexington, KY 40517

CreditSmarts Corporation
1650 Clintonville Rd,
Paris, KY 40361.

Auctions & Sales 

Auctions
NOEL AUCTIONEER AND 
REAL ESTATE ADVISORS
Internet Bidding Available at 
Bid.NoelAuctioneers.com
859.612.9175 

Estate Sales 

ESTATE SALE!
AC ESTATE SALE

1908 CYPRESS STREET 
PARIS, KY

SEPTEMER 25TH-27TH 
9AM-5PM EACH DAY

FULL ESTATE
KENTUCKY DERBY 

GLASSES, HATS, CAPS, AND 
ART, ANTIQUE FURNITURE, 
TOOLS, BOOKS, JEWELRY, 

RUGS, GARDEN DECOR AND 
SO MUCH MORE!

  FIND US ON FACEBOOK.
 A.C.ESTATESALES FOR 

INFO & PICTURES   

Garage Sales 

Multi Family Yard Sale
158 Woodford Estates
Winchester
Sept. 12 & 13   8am-5pm
Mens/ Women’s clothing, 
household goods, jewelry, 
makeup, too much to name
lots of misc

Garage Sales 
MULTI-FAMILY YARD SALE

545 FOGG PIKE
MT. STERLING

 Saturday & Sunday   9am-?
Antique/primitive, furniture,

small decorative itmes, Kids 
clothing (6mo-10/12) Adult 
womens/mens clothing, shoes, 
baby items Something for ev-
eryone!

Notices

General Notices

SHOP LOCAL!
BUY LOCAL!
SELL LOCAL!
Place your ad here!
Call Now!
859-553-7057

Your RIDE is here!
Bluegrass Ride now provides 
FREE public transit.
For more info: 
Call 800-456-6588.
BluegrassRide.org    

GRACE BIBLE CHURCH
250 N. MAIN STREET
WINCHESTER, KY 40391
http://www.graceonmain.com    

Rentals

Apartments

For Rent
Foxboro Court
2 BR/2 BA 
$725/mth 
$725 deposit
Utilities Not Included
No pets
Call 859-744-6943

Services

Home Improvement 

Do you have available jobs?

Call 859-759-0580 to let others 

know about job opportunities 

at your business.

Selling your home?
Advertise here and sell it faster. 

Call Classifi eds at 859-759-0580. 

Put your ad here 

call 859-759-0580


